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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert S. Brown, Jr.
_

Assistant to the Director and Chief.Program Support Branch, NMSS
*- '

FROM:
Ross A. Scarano Chief

"
--

Uranium Recovery, Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management'

SUEJECT:

PROPOSED LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE REVISION

In response to your memo of July
17, 1981, attached is the

WMJR License Fee information.
requested

#

Ross. A. Scarano Chief,

Uranium Recovery, Licensing Branch
Attachement: Division of Waste Management

License Fee Infonnation
.
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IMIR LICENSE FEE IhFORMATI0ff
, is
'

__ Fee Category
_

_ New Applications
(10CFR40) _ Renewals

Hi Est
to Es_t.

_ _ Amendments
H1 Est to EstM E E E E to Es_t.

Hi Est '

2A Mills .
E M E E E SJ1 E )1800 250 1000 150 1000 27G 500 50 500 25 5 0

28 R&D' ;.
In Situ & Heap Leach !

700 50 400. '.0
'

Commercial 350 20 10 0 0 200 10 5 0 *TIn Situ & Heap Leach
1000 200 700 15020 085 & IX 700 50 200 10 400 20 5 0.

,

500 25 200 0 200 10 50 0.

.-
100 5 5' O

NOTES: ..
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Include professional staff hours only. e

U
Include technical assistance contract dollars neces '

sary to review an application.
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